

Zimbra

mrisi@mbari.org

RE: BRS status

From : Kurt Buck <buku@mbari.org>

Fri, Oct 26, 2012 02:36 PM

Subject : RE: BRS status**To :** 'Kurt Buck' <buku@mbari.org>, 'Jim Barry' <barry@mbari.org>, 'Mike Risi' <mrisi@mbari.org>, 'Bob Herlien' <bobh@mbari.org>, Craig 'Okuda' <craig@mbari.org>

The injection pump that was being problematic was also the one with the lowest rate-please note the new rate in red

From: Kurt Buck [mailto:buku@mbari.org]**Sent:** Thursday, October 25, 2012 3:49 PM**To:** 'Jim Barry'; 'Mike Risi'; 'Bob Herlien'; 'Okuda, Craig'**Subject:** BRS status

I don't think Bob or craig were on the list of persons Jim sent our schedule to. Part of what we are doing in the next month (Nov. 7?) is to deploy the BRS. To that end I got the modules in the minitest tank and with Mike, Patrick and Chris's help we were able to confirm that all the stirrers work and 7 of the flush pumps worked-I replaced the one defective flush pump. All the injection pumps have been calibrated (see below).

	O2	CO2
Chamber 1	121	116
Chamber 2	128	124
Chamber 3	116	111
Chamber 4	112	114
Chamber 5	118	88
Chamber 6	112	112
Chamber 7	120	98
Chamber 8		84

I'll put the modules on the elevator tomorrow or Monday
